
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
Tuesday November 29, 2022, at 7:o0PM 

Vicky Ranney Library 
1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order            President  

 

Welcome:  Board Member Navin Chatlani 
 

Public Comment        10 Minutes 
  

Discussion Agenda   
1. Second Reading Amended Policy 500.16 Attendance and Truancy  
2. Committees Update 
3. Fine Arts Taskforce Update   

 

Consent Agenda 
4. Financial Statements  
5. Tax Form 990 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

8. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

9. New Employee(s)  
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
10. Legal Bills (Hand Carried if received) 
11. Litigation Update 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A –   Approve Amended Policy 500.16  

     8A –  Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
   9A –  Approve New Hire(s)  
                10A –  Approve Legal Bills  
   

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Rebekka Herrington  Nell Anen     Navin Chatlani    
Matt Earl                     JoAnn Stewart  Gabi White                            



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1

Geoff Deigan

From: Absenteeism and Truancy Policy Submission <iwas@isbe.net> on behalf of Absenteeism and 
Truancy Policy Submission

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 1:42 PM
To: gdeigan@pccharterschool.org
Subject: Submission Needed - Absenteeism and Truancy Policy

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear GEOFF, 

Submission Needed ‐ Absenteeism and Truancy Policy 
 
Dear School/District Administrator 

A change in Illinois law that went into effect on July 1, 2022, requires that school districts and other covered 
entities submit an absenteeism and truancy policy to ISBE every two years. Further details regarding which 
entities are subject to the requirements, the submission process, and timelines are outlined in the Part 207 
Administrative Rules adopted by ISBE. 

You are receiving this communication because our records indicate that you are one of the entities required 
to submit an absenteeism and truancy policy. ISBE has created the following two documents to help with the 
creation and submission of these policies:  

1. Absenteeism and Truancy Policy FAQ  
2. Absenteeism and Truancy Policy Submission Guide 

Please review these documents at your earliest convenience as they fully explain what must be included in 
the policy and how to submit it to ISBE. ISBE is unable to offer drafting assistance or review policies prior 
to submission. Please refer to the FAQ for information on the exact components that must be included in 
the policy.  

Lastly, please be advised that although the rules require submission by September 30, the deadline to 
submit the policy for this school year has been extended to January 13, 2023.  

Please email ROEISC@isbe.net if you have any questions.  
 
 
Please do not reply to this message. Because this message has been automatically generated, your reply will not receive 
attention.  
 
If you require technical assistance, after reviewing the online help, please contact our Call Center at 217-558-3600 during 
our business hours: Monday - Friday, 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM. 

You may access your account by visiting : https://sec1.isbe.net/iwas 

GeoffDeigan
Highlight

GeoffDeigan
Highlight



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Students 500 Series 
 

Policy # 500.16                      
 

Attendance and Truancy 
  
Compulsory School Attendance 
 
This policy applies to individuals who have custody or control of a child: (a) whose age meets the 
compulsory attendance age listed in State law, or (b) who is enrolled in any of grades, kindergarten 
through 12, in the public school regardless of age. Unless a student has already graduated from high 
school, compulsory attendance is for students between the ages of 6 (on or before September 1) and 
17 years.  
 

Subject to specific requirements in State law, the following children are not required to attend 
public school: (1) any child attending a private school (including a home school) or parochial school, 
(2) any child who is physically or mentally unable to attend school (including a pregnant student 
suffering medical complications as certified by her physician), (3) any child lawfully and necessarily 
employed, (4) any child over 12 and under 14 years of age while in confirmation classes, and(5) any 
child absent because his or her religion forbids secular activity on a particular day.  
 

The parent/guardian of a student who is enrolled must authorize all absences from school and 
notify the school in advance or at the time of the student’s absence. A valid cause for absence 
includes illness, observance of a religious holiday, death in the immediate family, family emergency, 
other situations beyond the control of the student, other circumstances that cause reasonable 
concern to the parent/guardian for the student’s safety or health, or other reason as approved by the 
Executive Director or designee.  
 

Absenteeism and Truancy Program 
 

The Executive Director or designee shall manage an absenteeism and truancy program in 
accordance with the School Code and Board of Education policy. The program shall include but not 
be limited to:  
   

1. A protocol for excusing a student from attendance who is necessarily and lawfully employed. 
The Executive Director or designee is authorized to determine when the student’s absence is 
justified. 

2. A process to telephone, within 2 hours after the first class, the parents/guardians of students in 
grade 8 or below who are absent without prior parent/guardian notification. 

3. A process to identify and track students who are truants, chronic or habitual truants, or truant 
minors as defined in the School Code, Section 26-2a. 

4. Methods for identifying the cause(s) of a student’s unexcused absenteeism, including interviews 
with the student, his or her parent(s)/guardian(s), and staff members or other people who may 
have information. 

5. It is the responsibility of the student to make up missed class work upon his/her return. 
6. The school personnel are not responsible for providing the student with class assignments prior to 

the vacation/travel experience. 
7. A protocol for excusing a student in grades 6 through 8 from attendance to sound Taps at a 

military honors funeral held in Illinois for a deceased veteran. 
8. The identification of supportive services that may be offered to truant or chronically truant 

students, including parent-teacher conferences, student and/or family counseling, or 
information about community agency services.  

9. A process to request the assistance and resources of outside agencies, such as, the juvenile 
officer of the local police department or the truant office of the appropriate Regional Office of 
Education, if truancy continues after supportive services have been offered. 



 
10. Reasonable efforts to provide ongoing professional development to teachers, administrators, 

Board members, school resource officers, and staff on the appropriate and available supportive 
services for the promotion of student attendance and engagement. 

11. A protocol for cooperating with non-School agencies including County or municipal authorities, 
the Regional Superintendent, truant officers, the Community Truancy Review Board, and a 
comprehensive community-based youth service agency. Any disclosure of school student 
records must be consistent with the Board policy on Student Records, as well as State and 
federal law concerning school student records. 

12. An acknowledgement that no punitive action, including out-of-school suspensions, expulsions, 
or court action, shall be taken against a chronic truant for his or her truancy unless available 
supportive services and other school resources have been provided to the student. 

13. The criteria to determine whether a student’s non-attendance is due to extraordinary 
circumstances shall include economic or medical necessity or family hardship and such other 
criteria that the Executive Director believes qualifies.  

 
LEGAL REF.:    
105 ILCS 5/26-1 through 16.  
705 ILCS 405/3-33.5. 
65 ILCS 5/11-5-9, 
23 Ill. Admin.Code §§1.242 and 1.290.  
 
          
Adoption Dates: 

Revised and Adopted: February 2016 
Revised November 2022 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
October 25, 2022, at 7:o0PM  

Vicky Ranney Library  
1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
 

Board Present Staff Present 
Stacey White             Ankur Bhatia                              Nell Anen Geoff Deigan 
Jim Mertz                  Rebekka Herrington                 Matt Earl Tony Zamiar 
JoAnn Stewart          Gabi White  
 
Public Present: 

Jennifer Diehl, Leah Stender, Navin Chatlani 
 

Call to Order by Stacy White at 7:04 PM 
 

Closed Session: 
Reason for Closed Session: Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a 
public office, as defined in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given 
power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a 
public office, when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 
 

Motion to enter closed session by Nell Anen, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a roll call vote, all “ayes.” Motion 
Passed. Closed Session entered at 7:05 PM 

Open Session resumed at 7:16 PM 
 

Recognition & Appreciation:  
Stacey White recognized service of board members ending terms Abe Janis and Demetri Georgatsos 
Stacey White welcomed Gabi White as an incoming Board Member 
 

Adjourn  
Motion to adjourn by Jim Mertz, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a voice vote, all “ayes.” Meeting 
adjourned at 7:19 PM 
 

New Roll Call to Constitute a Quorum 
 

Board Members present: Stacey White, Ankur Bhatia, Nell Anen, Jim Mertz, Rebekka Herrington,               
Matt Earl, JoAnn Stewart, and Gabi White 
  
Election of New Board Officers  
Facilitated by Exec Director, Geoff Deigan 
 Motion to nominate Rebekka Herrington for Secretary by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Stacey 

White. On a roll vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 Motion to nominate Ankur Bhatia for Treasurer by Nell Anen, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll 

vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 Motion to nominate Jim Mertz for Vice President by Stacey White, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On 

a roll vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 Motion to nominate Stacey White for President by Jim Mertz, seconded by Nell Anen. On a roll 

vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 



 

Resolution to Adopt Policies, Resolutions and Procedures of Former Boards  
Motion to adopt Policies, Resolutions and Procedures of Former Boards by Matt Earl, seconded by JoAnn 
Stewart. On a voice vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 

Resolution to Employ Legal Counsel: 
Motion to retain legal counsel, Franczek P.C., by Stacey White, seconded by Nell Anen. On a voice vote, all 
“ayes.” Motion Passed. 

Motion to Approve PCCS Holdings and Byron Colby Barn LLC Managers – 
Motion to approve PCCS Holdings and Byron Colby Barn LLC Managers, John Wylie, Bob Helle and Eve 
Lee,  by Jim Mertz, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a voice vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 

Oath of Office 
Stacey White read the oath. On a roll call, all affirmed “yes” to abide by the oath of office. 
Geoff Deigan introduced the Conflict-of-Interest forms and answered questions. 
 

Entered recess at 7:30 to sign Oath of Office and Conflict-of-Interest forms 
 

Re-Call to Order by Stacey White at 7:35 PM  

Mission Moment 

Geoff Deigan introduces Mission Moments and recognizes Tony Zamiar. Stacey White acknowledged Tony 
Zamiar’s contribution to the school on behalf of the school.   

 
Public Comment  
 

Leah Stender acknowledged the leadership of Tony Zamiar 
Gabi White, on behalf of the PSO, announced the Wing Stop fundraiser on October 26, 2022 

Discussion Agenda 
1. FY22 Audited Financial Statements 

Geoff Deigan provided an update on the due date changes for financial statements 
 

2. Committee Composition: 
Outreach, Academics, Finance, Governance, Elections 

Geoff Deigan urged the board to consider committee composition including nominating a new 
chair for academics and recruiting parents for committee positions 
  

3. Calendar of Recurring Events 
Geoff Deigan provide a review of the recurring events calendar 
 

4. IGA Warren Township High School 
Geoff Deigan provided information on the intergovernmental agreement with Warren High School 
which allows sharing of information between the schools for the purposes of student placement 
and services  
 

Stacey White recommended that the board execute the agreement and offered to contact Grayslake 
High School to discuss adopting a similar agreement. An update will be provided at the November 
board meeting.  

  

5. First Reading Amended Policy 500.16 Attendance and Truancy 
Proposed changes to policy reviewed. Geoff Deigan requested that Governance Committee  
Discuss this further in the November meeting. 

Consent Agenda 
6. Financial Statements and 1st Quarter Financials 

Geoff Deigan presented financials 
 
 
 
 



7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 
Motion to approve by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed. 

 

8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
Motion to approve by Jim Mertz, seconded by Matt Earl. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.”  
Motion Passed. 

Closed Session: 
Reason for Closed Session: Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings 
lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual 
review of the minutes mandated by Section 2.06 

9.  Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. New Employee(s)/Resignation(s) 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
11. Legal Bills 
12. Pending Litigation 

Motion to enter closed session by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a roll call vote, all 
“ayes.” Motion Passed. Closed Session entered at 8:15 PM 

Open Session resumed at 9:23 PM 

Public Comment 

Leah Stender voiced concerns about communication to staff during the recent heightened awareness/soft 
lockdown. She requested that the governance committee review the safety policy #800.20 

Action Agenda 
1A – Approve FY22 Audited Financial Statements 

Action postponed 
 

4A – Approve IGA for Warren Township High School 
Motion to approve by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed. 

 

 6A – Approve 1st Quarter Financials 
Motion to approve by Jim Earl, seconded by Ankur Bhatia. On a roll call vote, all “ayes.” Motion 
Passed. 
 

9A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
Motion to approve by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Nell Anen. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” Motion 
Passed. 

 

1oA – Approve New Hire(s)/Accept Resignation(s) 
Motion to approve by Nell Anen, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a roll call vote, all “ayes.”  
Motion Passed. 
 

 11A – Approve Legal Bills 
 Motion to approve by Matt Earl, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll call vote, all “ayes.”  
 Motion Passed. 

 

 



New Business: 
Rebekka Herrington requested that group board training is scheduled in a public forum 
Jim Mertz commented that the election committee would schedule candidate interviews soon 

Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn by Jim Mertz, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
Rebekka Herrington, Secretary 

 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

 



 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
November 9, 2022, at 7:o0PM  

Vicky Ranney Library  1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
 

Board Present Staff Present 
Stacey White             Ankur Bhatia                              Nell Anen Geoff Deigan 
Jim Mertz                  Matt Earl                                     Gabi White  
JoAnn Stewart          Rebekka Herrington (joined 7:05 PM)        
 

Public Present: none 
 

Call to Order by Stacy White at 7:02 PM 
 

Discussion Agenda: 

Financial Statements: Confirmed document will be shared with ISBE 
 

Action Agenda -Part I  

1A – Approve FY22 Audited Financial Statements & Compliance Audit 

Motion to approve by Gabbi White, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll call vote, all “ayes,” with 
exception of Rebekka Herrington (abstention). Motion Passed. 

Closed Session: 
Reason for Closed Session 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in this 
Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or 
ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public 
body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

Board Appointed Candidate Interviews 
 Candidate A ~7:15 
 Candidate B ~7:40 
 Candidate C ~8:00 
 Candidate D ~8:20 

Motion to enter closed session by Jim Mertz, seconded by Matt Earl. On a roll call vote, all “ayes.” Motion 
Passed. Closed Session entered at 7:10 PM 

Open Session resumed at 10:02 PM 
 

Action Agenda Part II:  
2A - Approve Board Appointed Board Member(s) 

Motion to approve board candidate, Navin Chatlani, by Nell Anen seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a 
roll call vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 

Adjourn  
Motion to adjourn by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a voice vote, all “ayes.” Meeting 
adjourned at 10:04 PM 
 
  

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 



                                                    

  

 
 
 

PCCS Board of Directors, 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday November 9, 2022 at 6PM 
Wright School House/Library 

1571 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 

Call to Order:  Chair A. Bhatia called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 

Committee Members in Attendance: Ankur Bhatia, Jim Mertz, Chad Gernady , Chris Truax and Joshua 
Pesach 

Board Members Present: Nell Allen, Matt Earl, JoAnn Stewart, Gabi White and Stacey White.  

Staff Present: Geoff Deigan, and Ingrid Harrison. 

Guests: Steve Johnson and Nicole Middleton (Clifton Larson Allen) 

Public Guests : N/A 

Public Comment: None 

Discussion Agenda 

1.  Handouts and Presentation by Clifton Larson Allen of the Draft Financial Statement for FY22  

Action Agenda  

 1A.  Recommend Approval of Audited Financial Statements to Board: Motion to approve by Chris Truax  & 
second by Jim Mertz 

 No new business was discussed 

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn made by Jim Mertz, seconded by Chad Gernady. all ayes meeting adjourned at 
6:43 pm.  

 

Respectfully Submitted 

Ankur Bhatia 


